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IFB ADDENDUM #1 
 

To: All Bidders 
 
From: Rita V. Brousseau, Chief Procurement Officer 
 
Date: December 8, 2020 
 
Re: Mercier Center HVAC Renovation IFB 2020-15 
 

 

This Addendum modifies and forms a part of the Bid Set documents dated November 18, 2020. 
 

This Addendum consists of the following:   One typed page and Pre-Bid Attendance 
Sheet. 

 
Where any items called for in the bid documents are supplemented here, the supplemental 
requirements shall be considered as added thereto.  Where any original item is amended, 
voided, or superseded here, the other provisions of such items not specifically amended, 
voided, or superseded shall remain in effect. 
 

Answers to bidder’s questions: 
1. Question:  On the general bid form, we are considered electrical contractors, but the 

larger scope of this project is HVAC. Would we put our bid under Item 1 and place "No 

Bid" in Item 2? Or would we put our bid under Item 2 as a subcontractor and "No Bid" in 

Item 1? 

Answer:  There are no “filed sub-bids” on this project.  The total bid price to 

successfully complete the entire project shall be listed on Letter C – The proposed 

Contract Price is:…. 

Contract award shall be for entire HVAC renovation as specified in the IFB.  No partial 

or subcontractor bids will be accepted. 

 

2. Question:  On the previous participation certification form, how many units are there 

for this project? What is the section of act that we should be placing in section 5?  

Answer:  This building is not a residential unit and has no beds, therefore; N/A would 

be an acceptable response for #4 & 5 on the Previous Participation Certification. 

 

3. Question:  On drawing E101, there is a note: See control schematic on sheet M001. Is 

the low voltage HVAC control work shown on the mechanical drawings part of the 

electrical scope of work that we should be bidding on? 

Answer: The General Contractor is responsible for determining who they want 

responsible for work relating to each trade, and to assure all work is performed by 

licensed tradesmen as required by local, state, and federal laws/rules and project. 
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4. Question:  Is the mechanical contractor responsible for the purchase of the 

components involved and controls shown on M001? 

Answer:  As mentioned above, the General Contractor is responsible for determining 

the work is done by qualified and, where applicable, licensed people.   

 

5. Question:  The advertisements for bids page say that there needs to be a 5% minimum 

deposit/bond along with our bid. The instructions in that packet says that does not to 

be included if the bid is less than $25,000. I know the total job price says the 

projected price is over $25,000, but our work will not exceed the $25,000. If you could 

provide some clarification here, that would be very helpful. 

Answer:  The entire project amount will exceed $25,000 and the bond is required.  

Bids for partial or subcontractor work will not be accepted. 

 

 

NOTE TO ALL BIDDERS:  YOU MUST ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF ALL ADDENDA ON YOUR BID 
SUBMISSION FORM WHERE INDICATED OR INCLUDE A COPY OF ADDENDA IN YOUR BID 
SUBMISSION. 
 




